

# List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

July 24

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

# Download SCC Online App









# **Table of Contents**

# **Supreme Court**

# **High Courts**

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

#### Article

• Income Tax Reports

#### **Tribunals**

- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- Securities and Exchange Board of India

### **Foreign Act**

• Dubai International Financial Centre Courts

# **Statutory**

- Central Acts
- Central Rules
- Central Notifications
- State Rules

#### **Supreme Court** [5]

Anoop Sharma v. Cargo Flash Infotech (P) Ltd., (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1493

Arifa v. Abhiman Apartment Coop. Housing Society Ltd., (K. Vinod Chandran and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1492

Esakkimuthu v. State, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1496

Sakshi Chauhan v. Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1495

Shivangi Bansal v. Sahib Bansal, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1494

#### Allahabad High Court [17]

Ajay Kumar Singhal v. Director of Consolidation, (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4253

Bablu v. State of U.P., (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Ram Manohar Narayan Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4267

Ganga Prasad Chand v. Indian Telephone Industries Ltd., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4258

Hariram v. State of U.P., (Deepak Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4256

Karishma Sharma v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4261

Lalu Yadav v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4257

Lokesh Kumar v. State of U.P., (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Ram Manohar Narayan Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4266

Nitesh Kumar v. State of U.P., (Siddhartha Varma and Anil Kumar-X, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4252

Pappu v. State of U.P., (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8907

Pushp Dev v. U.P. Power Corpn. Ltd., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4259

Raghvendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4262

Rajesh Saini v. State of U.P., (Deepak Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4255

Ranjitkumar Namdeo Patil (Dr.) v. King Georges Medical University, (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4265

Saroj Verma v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4260

Shail Kumari v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4264

Shivangi Pandey v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4263

Suresh Chandra Singh Negi v. Bank of Baroda, (Shekhar B. Saraf and Praveen Kumar Giri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 4254

#### Andhra Pradesh High Court [28]

Babu v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2652

Bandaru Veera Venkata Satyanarayanamma v. Andekotesh Murali Krishna, (A. Hari Haranadha Sarma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2655

- Bora Srinivasa Reddy v. Prakrama M Anantha, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2673
- G. Bala Krishna v. A Velumurugan, (A. Hari Haranadha Sarma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2657
- Gampala Manikanta Swamy v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2653
- Gampala Manikanta Swamy v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2654
- Katasani Obul Reddy v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
- Kodali Rajendra Prasad v. State of A.P., (Ravi Nath Tilhari and Maheswara Rao Kuncheam, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2677
- Lingala Ramalinga Reddy v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2678
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. C. Ramesh Kumar, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2671
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. D Jayachandra Naidu, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2672
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. D Parthipan, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2662
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. K Lakshmi, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2661
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. MN Ramesh, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2663
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. NT Papu Reddiar, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2666
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. P Nalini, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2658
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. P Rajendra Prasad, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2667
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. P. Chandana, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2659
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. R. Geetha Gowri, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2660
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. S Gaffur, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2670
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. S Sankar Neeraj, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2668
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. V Ranga Rao, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2665
- Naraganti Ramakrishnaiah v. Y Sairam, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2669
- Naragnati Ramakrishnaiah v. P Muragaiah, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2664

Pepakayala Nagaratnam v. N Raghunadha, (A. Hari Haranadha Sarma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2656

Ravi Prasad Kadiyala v. State of A.P., (A. Hari Haranadha Sarma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2651 Sampath Joythi v. State of A.P., (R. Raghunandan Rao and Sumathi Jagadam, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2675

Yeturu Ashok Kumar Reddy v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2676

#### **Bombay High Court** [14]

Ahmednagar Municipal Corpn. v. Abdul Razak Abdul Karim, (Shailesh P. Brahme, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2683

Akshay v. State of Maharashtra, (Nitin W. Sambre and M.M. Nerlikar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2678

Dadaram v. Baban, (Arun R. Pedneker, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3260

Dashrath Bhagwant Chaskar v. State of Maharashtra, (Nitin B. Suryawanshi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4226

Durgesh Bhaskarrao Kunte (Dr.) v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and M.M. Nerlikar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2677

Ganesh S. Hingmire v. Prada Group, (Alok Aradhe, C.J. and Sandeep V. Marne, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2681

Jitendra v. Dinesh, (R.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2686

Ku. Surekha Vitthalrao Suryawanshi v. Scheduled Tribe Certificate Scrutiny Committee, (M.S. Jawalkar and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2684

Raaid Mohteshim Ahmed Khan v. State of Maharashtra, (A.S. Gadkari and Rajesh S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2680

Shah Rameshchandra Nihalchand & Co. v. S. Bose, (**Jitendra Jain**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2679 Shri Mumbadevi Zilla Sahakari Pat Sanstha v. Divisional Joint Registrar of Coop. Societies, (**Prafulla S. Khubalkar**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2687

Vijay Shridhar Ghare v. Ashok Narayan Shinde, (M.M. Sathaye, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2682 Vinayak Baban Parab v. Snehal Vinayak Parab, (Manjusha Deshpande, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2685

Zilla Parishad v. Rajendra, (Vrushali V. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2688

#### Calcutta High Court [22]

Atreyi Bhattacharya v. Registrar of Births & Death, (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5939

Bhasan Sekh v. State of W.B., (Bibhas Ranjan De, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5922

Edel Khan v. State of W.B., (Prasenjit Biswas and Debangsu Basak, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5921

Fibre Processors (P) Ltd., In re, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5919

Gopeswar Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Chaitali Chatterjee Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5927

Halim Molla v. Mohibul Molla, (Hiranmay Bhattacharvya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5920

Harbindar Kumar Sharma v. Baby Kaur Sharma, (Uday Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5929

```
James Glendye & Co. (P) Ltd. v. Jagrati Trade Services (P) Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5934

Kaberi Dey v. Sourav Bhattacharjee, (Dr Ajoy Kumar Mukherjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5928

Kakoli Chatterjee v. State of W.B., (Uday Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5930

Mahidur Alam v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5938

Malati Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Soumen Sen and Smita Das De, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5935

Nanda Kishor Saha v. Union of India, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5937

Om Prakash Saxena v. State of W.B., (Ajoy Kumar Mukherjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5931

Panorama Electronics (P) Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Debangsu Basak and Prasenjit Biswas, JJ.), 2025

SCC OnLine Cal 5933
```

Rampada Pradhan v. Directorate General of Trade Remedies, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5936

Shree Balaji Enterprise v. Union of India, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5940 South Eastern Railway v. Murgeswari Teoyar, (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5926 Tapas Kumar Das v. State of W.B., (Uday Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5932 Tumpa Basak v. Tufan Basak, (Bibhas Ranjan De, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5923 Tutu Ghosh v. Enforcement Directorate, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5924

Union Bank of India v. Narendra Mansata, (Chaitali Chatterjee Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 5925

#### Chhattisgarh High Court [65]

Abhishek Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7231

Amit Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7239

Anand Kediya v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7260

Ashrafh Mirja v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7233

Ashutosh Agrawal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7246

Bantu Thakur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Chh 7209

Bhagwat Damahe v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7269

Bhoj Ram Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7256 Bholan Shah Vali Rahmattulah Alaih Mazar Committee v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7253

Bhuneshwar Bareth v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7215
Chhattisgarh Raiya Van Vikas Nigam v. Ghasi Ram Sahoo (Ramesh Sinha C. L. and Bibbu Datta

*Chhattisgarh Rajya Van Vikas Nigam* v. *Ghasi Ram Sahoo*, (**Ramesh Sinha**, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7252

Chhattisgarh Rajya Van Vikas Nigam v. Sunil Kumar Sahu, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7251

Deepak Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7216 Deepak Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7223

```
Deshraj Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7238
Devnath Kujur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7222
Gholam Ghousul Azam v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7214
Hemant v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 7267
Ishwar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7243
Jasil S.M. Jehan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7221
Jitendra Pathak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7236
Kamlesh Mandal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Sachin Singh Rajput, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 7208
Lakshmi Kumar Jaiswal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7218
Lekhan Nirmalkar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7242
Loknath Rajput v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7229
Luckydas Manikpuri v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7234
Manish Kumar Jangde v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7220
Manish Kumar Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7219
Manoranjan Bhoi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7241
Mayank Tandan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 7259
Mohd. Warish Qureshi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7248
Nitesh Kumar Dewangan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   7232
Panku Ram Komra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Sachin Singh Rajput, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Chh 7210
Parmeshwar Kurre v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7235
Pradeep Kumar Sharma v. Hinduja Leyland Finance Ltd., (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta
   Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7264
Prashant Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7226
Raghunath Manjhi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7247
Rajesh Degan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 7212
Rajkumar Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 7207
Raju Saarthi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7224
Ram Ashish Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7258
Ratan Kumar Khande v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7240
Road Star Fleets (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7266
Roadstar Fleets (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.),
```

Sameer Memon v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7245

2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7268

```
Sanjay Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7265
```

Satylekh Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7227

Shantanu Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7250

Shashank Moghe & Co. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7261

Singhania Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7254

State of Chhattisgarh v. Chhagan Kanwar, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7205

State of Chhattisgarh v. Pilaram Sonkar, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7206

State of Chhattisgarh v. Sukhram Korva, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7213

State of Chhattisgarh v. Tirathlal Choudhary, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7211

Swarath Navrang v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7237

Tej Ram Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7257

Umesh Joshi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7217

Vasudev Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7228

Vijay Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7230

Vishnu Kashyap v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7262

Vivek Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7263

World Class Services Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7255

Zaharuddin Khan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7244 Zaid Quraishi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7225 Zeeshan Siddiqui v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 7249

#### Delhi High Court [13]

Abhijit Mishra v. Wipro Ltd., (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4976

Aman Yadav v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4977

Amit Kumar Yadav v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4967

Avinash Suri v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4972

Col. Rajesh Singh Gaur v. Nityanand Gautam, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4968

E.R. Squibb & Sons, LLC v. Zydus Lifesciences Ltd., (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4975

New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Interweave Fashions (P) Ltd., (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4969

```
Pankaj Pandey v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4971
Pardeep Pradhan v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4965
Pramod Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4973
State (NCT of Delhi) v. Jawahar Singh, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4970
State (NCT of Delhi) v. Mukesh, (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4974
Virender Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 4966
```

#### Gauhati High Court [42]

```
Abdul Khaleque v. State of Assam, (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3432
Abdul Wahid (Dr.) v. State of Assam, (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3433
Ali Hussain v. State of Assam, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3431
Altaf Hussain Barbhuiya v. State of Assam, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3447
```

```
Anima Devi v. State of Assam, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3446

Archana Dihingia v. Udalguri Tea Estate, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3469

Ashok Das v. State of Assam, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3434

Bharat Ch. Das v. State of Assam, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3444

Bipul Malla Baruah v. State of Assam, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3457

Devi Engineering & Constructions (P) Ltd. v. Oil India Ltd., (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Gau 3456
```

Hage Tungka v. State of A.P., (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3467

Hemendra Kumar Talukdar v. Assam Coop. Apex Bank Ltd., (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Gau 3465

Isfaqur Siddique v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3463

Jone Medhi v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3460

Jyotshna Muchahary v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3461

Kalyan Roy v. State of Assam, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3448

Kashbhan Bibi v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Susmita Phukan Khaund, JJ.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Gau 3451

Kasim Uddin v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Susmita Phukan Khaund, JJ.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Gau 3471

Keshab Kalita v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3454
Krishna Devi v. Union of India, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Gau 2081
M. Akai Konyak v. State of Nagaland, (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3449
Manuranjan Bora v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3468
Mohd. Jahirul Islum v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3443
Mozidul Islam Choudhury v. State of Assam, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3450

Mustafa Ahmed Laskar v. State of Assam, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3464 Naba Kumar Sarma v. Renu Das, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3442

```
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Laldingngheti, (Marli Vankung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3440
Nirad Kant Bagla v. Assam Tea EPFO, (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3470
Nitu Mech v. State of Assam, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3452
Nizara Thakur v. State of Assam, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3445
Power Grid Corpn. of India Ltd. v. State of Assam, (Kalyan Rai Surana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3438
Pramod Deka v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3455
Rana Saidur Zaman v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3436
Rungajaun Tea & Plantation Industries (P) Ltd. v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3453
Sakinur Hassan v. State of Assam, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3458
Santosh Goyari v. State of Assam, (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3459
Satya Ranjan Acharjee v. State of Assam, (Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3437
Shriram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Dulumoni Deka, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
```

Sonaban Khatun v. Daliman Bibi, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3441
Sukhamay Dey v. State of Assam, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3466
Sunanda Ram Choudhury v. Hemen Prasad Dutta, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3435

## **Gujarat High Court** [2]

Gau 3439

Bhavnaben Dharamsinhbhai Vachhani v. Pushpendrasing M. Chauhan, (A.S. Supehia and M.R. Mengdey, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Guj 5088

State of Gujarat v. Laxmanji Sadaji Thakor, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 2755

#### Jharkhand High Court [21]

Ajay Kumar Gupta v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2909
Anirudh Pathak v. Quraisha Bibi, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2922
Anup Pastor v. Amit Kumar, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2912
Bhokta Murmu v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2920
Chandravati Devi v. Bidul Devi, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2923
Dewanti Devi v. Saroj Devi, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2915
Dhruv Kumar Mital v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2929
Heeralal Sah v. Giriwar Manjhi, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2917
Indradeo Narain Prasad v. Babulal Sao, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2916

Jai Prakash Ekka v. Bank of India, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2928

National Printers v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025

SCC OnLine Jhar 2925

```
Nirmal Bhengra v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2918
```

Padum Mahto v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2919 Philip Xalxo v. CBI, (Sujit Narayan Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2910 Radheshyam Mandal v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2926 Satish Kumar v. Bharat Coal Coking Ltd., (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2927 Sheo Prasad Sahu v. Shanti Devi, (Gautam Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2911 Sidhnath Singh v. Mostt. Lanji Devi, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2913 Sky Enterprizes v. Canara Bank, (Gautam Kumar Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2924 Suryamani Devi v. Lal Rajendra Pratap Deo, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine

Union of India v. Virendra Mahto, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2921

#### Karnataka High Court [4]

Jhar 2914

Amaragouda L. Patil (Dr.) v. Union of India, (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 11931 Anil Khurana (Dr.) v. Amaragouda L. Patil, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and K.V. Aravind, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 11930

BDA v. Aslam S., (S. Vishwajith Shetty and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Kar 1997 Vijayata v. Sachin Yallappa Usulkar, (P. Krishna Bhat and Krishna S. Dixit, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Kar 1996

# **Kerala High Court** [149]

```
A. Chandran v. State of Kerala, (Harisankar V. Menon, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5299
A.C. Varghese v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5342
Abhilash P. Thomas v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5210
Abhilash v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5267
Abin v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5234
Adarsh V. Kurup v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5215
Ajikumar K.G. v. Mylom Grama Panchayat, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5317
Ajith K.S. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5339
Ajithkumar v. Indusind Bank Ltd., (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5291
Akhil Kumar A. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5218
Akhil v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5209
Anil v. State of Kerala, (Jobin Sebastian, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5250
Anitha Rajan v. State of Kerala, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5353
Anju Lis Kurian v. Mahatma Gandhi University, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5347
Archana Thankachan v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5237
Arun V. Raj v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5255
```

```
Ashlin V.A. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5229
Aswathy K.K. v. State, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5346
Azizur Rahman v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5224
B. Murugan v. Union of India, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 5292
Baby v. State of Kerala, (Jobin Sebastian, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5252
Barkat Ali v. Special Tahsildar (LA), (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5310
Beatrice v. Babu Louis, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5270
Bhavya v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5260
Binoy Kuriakose v. Vasuki, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5246
Bridget M.A. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5341
C.K. George v. Tony John Akkara, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5279
C.K. Ramachandran v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5251
Chandradasan M.C. v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5308
Cheraman Financial Services Ltd. v. RBI, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5306
Collector v. M.N. Deviprasad, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and P.M. Manoj, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5288
David Laly v. James Joseph, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5271
DLF Home Developers Ltd. v. Kalyan Silks Trichur (P) Ltd., (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5286
Dwarakanath Prabhu v. Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5273
Figin Philip Mathew v. Biju Francis, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5263
Geetha A. v. Kothakurussi Service Coop. Bank Ltd., (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5320
Gireesh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5214
Gireesh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5216
Girli v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5259
Gopakumar v. State of Kerala, (Dr Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5257
Hafsath v. Ottapalam Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
Hashim MB v. Ujjivan Small Finance Bank, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5324
Hedayathulla K.V. v. State of Kerala, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5278
Hyderali Bangalath v. Manjeri Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5327
Ibrahim Kutty Mather v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5313
Jacob C.A. v. Kottayam Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5326
Jaju Babu v. NCLT, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5295
```

```
Jatayupara Tourism (P) Ltd. v. Rajeev Vidyadharan, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam
   Kumar V.M., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5285
Jenny George v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5266
Jiji K.S. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5298
Jinu Jose v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5208
Jismy K.Y. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5316
John Panackal v. Sasikala, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5280
Johnson v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5231
Jose Joseph v. Saji Mathew, (Gopinath P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5253
Joy Thomas Antony v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5343
Jyothi C.G. v. Shibu P., (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5248
Jyothikumar V.R. v. Rani George, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5242
Jyothikumar V.R. v. Rani George, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5247
K. Ajith Kumar v. Robert Jerard Ravi, (Nitin Jamdar, C.J. and Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5249
K.M. Sinoj Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5290
Karthika Pradeep v. State, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5230
Kerala State Financial Enterprises Ltd. v. Sunny Sebastian, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and
   Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5289
Khadeeja V.V. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5337
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. Jigsy Joy, (M.A. Abdul Hakhim, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5207
Latha v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5303
M.P. Ashraf v. State of Kerala, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5300
Mahmood Stores v. V. Gopi, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5276
Manjith Mondal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5225
Mathew Jacob v. Kaduthuruthy Urban Coop. Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5325
Mohanan v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5254
Mohd. Amjith v. Naranganam Grama Panchayat, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5296
Mohd. Farook v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5223
Mohd. Musthafa K.V.M. v. Malappuram Municipality, (Ziyad Rahman A.A., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5293
Mohd. Rahiz B. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5228
Mohd. Shafeeque v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5262
Mohd. Shareef C. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5315
Moushmi Ann Jacob v. State of Kerala, (Anu Sivaraman, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ker 11481
Mumthaz A.S. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5305
Muneer C. v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5258
```

```
N.K. Shanaz v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5309
Nalini M.C. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5297
Nishad v. Nishad, (Murali Purushothaman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5287
Nisthar v. State of Kerala, (Dr Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5269
P. Praseethkumar v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5319
P.J. Mathews v. Rajeev Vidyadharan, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5284
P.M. Sali v. Kerala SRTC, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5335
P.N. Krishnadas v. Administrator - Guruvayur Devaswom, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna
   S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5322
P.V. George v. Abraham Thomas, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5281
Peethambaran v. Guruvayur Municipality, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5349
Pramod Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5238
Prasenan S. v. Kerala State Financial Enterprises Ltd., (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5323
Rajan v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5227
Rajeev Vidyadharan v. NCLT, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M., JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 5282
Rajesh Digal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5226
Rasheed v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5217
Rathnakaran P.C. v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5340
Renjith P.S. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5239
Rijas v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5221
Riswana v. Joseph Martin, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5275
Ronco Granite (P) Ltd. v. Mining & Geology Directorate, (Dr Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5348
Sajeena v. State of Kerala, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5352
Sajeesh A. v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5240
Sakkaria v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5213
Salim T.M. v. Kerala Gramin Bank, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5334
Sanal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5211
Sankar S. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5235
Santo Davis v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5261
Sasidharan Vaidyan v. Pavithreswaram Gramapanchayath, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5318
Shafir Saifudheen v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5232
She's Baker v. Bank of Baroda, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5336
Sheela S. v. Union of India, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5330
Sherbin Kurian v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5312
```

```
Shobha Sunil v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5222
Shuhaib v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5233
Sindhu M. Jacob v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5219
Sindhu M. Jacob v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5220
Sindhu O. v. Kerala Gramin Bank, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5329
Sindhu v. State of Kerala, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5350
Sojan Paul v. SBI, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5272
State of Kerala v. Stephen, (A.J. Desai, C.J. and V.G. Arun, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ker 11480
Subair N.A. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5311
Sudha Sasikumar v. RTA, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5304
Sudhish v. Asish E.S., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5274
Sunilkumar G. v. State of Kerala, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 5351
Suresh Kumar v. State of Kerala, (P.V. Kunhikrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5277
Suresh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5212
T. Surendran v. P.S. Pramoj Sanker, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5245
T.M. Hydhar v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5302
T.P. Prasad v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5344
Thajudeen K.S. v. LAO, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5307
Thankamma Thankappan v. Kerala State Pollution Control Board, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5345
Thankappan P.M. v. Kerala State Coop. Bank, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   5328
Ullas Balakrishna v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5301
Umayamma v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5236
Unicure (India) Ltd. v. State of Kerala, (Sushrut Arvind Dharmadhikari and Syam Kumar V.M.,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5283
Unnikrishnan P.R. v. Shibu V.P., (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5244
Usha v. Kerala State Coop. Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5333
V.R. Jyothikumar v. Rani George, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5243
Vaisakh B. v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5264
Vaishak S. v. SBI, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5332
Varghese v. Kerala State Coop. Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5314
Vinayak V. v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5265
Vineeth James v. State, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5338
Vinod K. v. Quilon Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5331
Visakh V. v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5268
Welcon Hollow Bricks & Crusher v. Vilappil Grama Panchayat, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 5294
X32 v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5256
```

Yadu Krishna v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 5241

#### **Madras High Court** [7]

- A. Chandraraj v. T.N. Water Supply & Drainage Board, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3327
- C.K. Devi v. State of T.N., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3329
- Indumathi v. Dr. Aslaam Yusuf, (R. Subramanian and V. Lakshminarayanan, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8406
- J. Antony Monohar Gnanasekar v. T.N. STC Tirunelveli Ltd., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3330
- J.B. Jaya Bayola v. Collector, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3325
- P.M. Rajakumar v. State of T.N., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3328
- R. Soundararajan v. Public Works Department, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 3326

#### **Manipur High Court** [2]

BK Decca v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 374

Golden Valley Travel Services v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 375

# Meghalaya High Court [12]

ACC Logistics v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 765

Emanuel Lamare v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 764

Khaliquezzaman Khan Tareen v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 766

Medius Mawlot v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 761 Meghalaya Feed Products v. Rajesh Kumar Singh, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 757

Mithun Kumar Ray v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 759
Pioneer Carbide (P) Ltd. v. Meghalaya SERC, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 760
Rathe Bala Ray v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 767
Reagle Warjri v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 763
Sterlite Interlinks Ltd. v. State of Meghalaya, (I.P. Mukerji, C.J. and W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 762

Vikash Kumar v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 768 Virender Singh v. State of Meghalaya, (B. Bhattacharjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 758

#### Madhya Pradesh High Court [32]

Balveer Singh Parihar v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5126 Buddhi Vilash v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5122

```
Chhotu Shah v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5118
   Deepak Vairwa v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5119
   Gendi Bai v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5127
   Govind Kumar v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5134
   Inder Singh v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5128
   Indusind Bank Ltd. v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5136
   Kalla Kha v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5112
   Lakhan Singh v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5117
   Lakshmi Memorial Hospital & Research Centre v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine MP 5123
   Laxman v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5120
   Mahesh Kumar Badole v. State of M.P., (Anil Verma, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine MP 7196
   Naval Pal v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5113
   Neetesh Kumar Gupta v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5131
   New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Sanju Bai Prajapati, (Gurpal Singh Ahluwalia, J.), 2023 SCC
       OnLine MP 7195
   Prosecutrix v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5125
   Raj Seni v. State of M.P., (Anil Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5111
   Ramesh Chandra Dangi v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5132
   Rampyari Mourya v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5124
   Ranveer Ahirwar v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5116
   Sakun Bai v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5115
   Salim Khan v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5139
   Sandeep Mishra v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5130
   Sanjay Kavadiya v. Awas Finance Lmt., (Vijay Kumar Shukla and Prem Narayan Singh, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine MP 5137
   Sanjay Rawat v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5114
   Shailendra Parihar v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5121
   Shankar Singh Chandel v. Dr. Alakh Prakash Raikwar, (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine MP 5110
   Subhash Maiti v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5135
   Sugna v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5138
   Sunil Kumar v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5129
    Vinay Kumar v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5133
Orissa High Court [31]
   Akshay Kumar Nath v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2774
   Amiya Kumar Dash v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2773
   Amulya Mohanty v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2768
   Appu Das v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2759
```

```
Arati Steels & Power Mazdoor Union v. State of Odisha, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.),
    2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2764
Ashish Rath v. State of Odisha, (Dixit Krishna Shripad and Sanjay Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ori 2783
Ashok Kumar Prusty v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2771
Automotives (India) (P) Ltd. v. Odisha State Financial Corpn. (OSFC), (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2765
Bibhuti Bhusan Patra v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2761
Janakalyan Organisation For Social Activities v. State of Odisha, (Sashikanta Mishra, J.), 2025
    SCC OnLine Ori 2784
Jiten Behera v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2767
Jugal Mallik v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2777
Kiran Bala Patra v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2781
Krutibas Sahoo v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2772
Laxmidhar Behera v. Banambar Pradhan, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori
Mamtaj Moharana v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2760
Omshree Infratech (P) Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (B.P. Routray, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2786
Pramila Transformer v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2770
Rajendra Parida v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2779
Rajesh Biswal v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2780
Sabitri Das v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2758
Samar Bikram Bihari v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2776
Samir Choudhury v. State of Odisha, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori
   2763
Sanjit Parida v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2778
Satish Kumar Behera v. Union of India, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2787
Satyamanyu Patra v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2775
Sibaram Satpathy v. Collector, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2762
Sub Divisional Officer v. Mamata Satapathy, (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ori 2782
Sunil Kumar Dehury v. State Transport Authority, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori
   2766
Umakanta Dwibedi v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2769
```

#### Patna High Court [1]

Nirmala Devi v. State of Bihar, (Shailendra Singh, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Pat 11855

Venkat Balaji Patro v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 2757

# Punjab and Haryana High Court [20]

Abhay K Shah v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7277

```
Deepak Shrimali v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7269
   Jinendra Vyas v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7275
   Kanwar Sain Jain v. State of Haryana, (Anilkshetarpal, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine P&H 4396
   Mahesh Dutt Sharma v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7265
   Mangat Ram Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 4102
   Manish Chaudhary v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7273
   Naveen Choudhary v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7271
   Nazima Khan v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7267
   Nitin Rathore v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7279
   Paras Bolia v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7270
   Prakash Chandra Purohit v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7272
   Sandeep Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7278
   Saurabh Tak v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7266
   SFIO v. Akshat Singh, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7276
   SFIO v. Naveen Kumar, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7263
   Shabbir Khan v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7268
   Shinder Pal Singh v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7274
   Shyam Bihari Gupta v. SFIO, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7264
   Shyamvir v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine P&H 15709
Rajasthan High Court [34]
   Akanksha Vyas v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3441
   Askar Khan Pathan v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3419
   Avar Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3421
   Bhanwru Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3433
   Bharti Jain v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3422
   Deepchandra v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3430
   Deepchandra v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3431
   Dilip Kumar Gahlot (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Mahendar Kumar Goyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Raj 3415
   Diya Rani Tailor v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3444
   Durga Devi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3443
   Ghanshayam Lal Panwar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3428
   Girdhari Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3436
   Gulab Sabir v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3435
   Hari Ram v. Om Prakash Jakhad, (Chandra Shekhar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3414
   Himmataram v. State of Rajasthan, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Sunil Beniwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Raj 3413
   Kana Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3438
   Karnaram v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3434
```

```
Lalit Urf Manish v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3424
Man Singh Solanki v. Rajasthan SRTC, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3418
Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3445
Om Prakash v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3429
Om Prakash v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3437
Paras Mal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3416
Pooja Prajapat v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3440
Rajasthan State Industrial Development & Investment Corpn. Ltd. v. Ashraf Jilani Dveing Works,
   (Sandeep Mehta and Rekha Borana, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Raj 5594
Ramesh Chandra Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   3417
Saddhik Ahmad v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3425
Saddhik Ahmad v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3426
Sanjay Kumar Shah v. Secondary Education, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3423
Sanjay Sankhla v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3439
State of Rajasthan v. Ghanshyam Singh Rathore, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   3420
Sukhi Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3442
Sukhvinder Khichar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3432
Vijav Singh Kulhari v. Tarachand Saraswat, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3427
```

#### **Tripura High Court** [2]

Sahaparan Miah v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 495 Saiman Miah v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 496

### **Uttaranchal High Court** [3]

Anil Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2184 Bijendra Kumar v. Keshav Verma, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2186 Krishanpal v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2185

# **Income Tax Reports** [5]

```
Landmark Cases, (S. Rajaratanam), (2010) 326 ITR (Jrn) 11
Landmark Cases, (S. Rajaratanam), (2010) 327 ITR (Jrn) 26
Landmark Cases, (S. Rajaratanam), (2010) 328 ITR (Jrn) 13
Landmark Cases, (S. Rajaratanam), (2010) 329 ITR (Jrn) 85
Landmark Cases, (S. Rajaratanam), (2011) 330 ITR (Jrn) 17
```

#### **Income Tax Appellate Tribunal** [65]

A Z Foods v. CIT, (Sudhanshu Srivastava, J.M. and Anadee Nath Misshra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7447

- ACG Pam Pharma Technologies (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sandeep Gosain, J.M. and Prabhash Shankar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7462
- Anant Bajaj Trust v. CIT, (**Prashant Maharishi**, A.M. and Anikesh Banerjee, J.M.), 2024 SCC OnLine ITAT 6785
- Ankur Dealcom (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7460
- Anupam Mittal v. CIT, (Sunil Kumar Singh, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7482
- Ashok Kumar Agarwal v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7457
- Ashoka Tubewell Boring Engineering & Construction v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7471
- Bal Krishna Tiwari v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7444
- Bimal Kumar Drolia v. CIT, (Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M. and Rakesh Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7443
- CIT v. Alodie Estates (P) Ltd., (Sudhir Kumar, J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7479
- CIT v. Anil Kumar Bhakkar, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M. and S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7492
- CIT v. Dahyabhai Purshotamdas Chauhan, (Pawan Singh, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7466
- CIT v. Ircon International Ltd., (Anubhav Sharma, J.M. and Avdhesh Kumar Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7472
- CIT v. Italian Thai Development Public Co., (Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7485
- CIT v. Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd., (Vikram Singh Yadav, A.M. and Kavitha Rajagopal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7461
- CIT v. Millenium Meritech (P) Ltd., (Sudhir Kumar, J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7486
- CIT v. Sanjay Prakashmal Jain, (Pawan Singh, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7463
- Deepa Singh v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, A.M. and Paresh M. Joshi, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7475
- Devi Anusuiya Vidya Sansthan v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, A.M. and Paresh M. Joshi, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7470
- Eli Lilly and Co. (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (C.N. Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7487
- Fehmicare Foundation v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7498
- *Gaurang Chimanbhai Kapadiya* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7481
- *GMDC Science & Research Centre* v. *CIT*, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, J.M. and **T.R. Senthil Kumar**, **A.M.**), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7499
- Goutam Saha v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7458

- Gram Seva Mandal v. CIT, (Anadee Nath Misshra, A.M. and Subhash Malguria, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7450
- Hardik Jagdishkumar Thakkar v. CIT, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7491
- Hasan Javed v. CIT, (Anadee Nath Misshra, A.M. and Subhash Malguria, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7452
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Anikesh Banerjee, J.M. and Renu Jauhri, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7480
- *Imrankhan Bismillakhan Malik* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar**, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7451
- Jaigurudev Aashram Prabandhan Trust v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, A.M. and Paresh M. Joshi, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7469
- Janagama Papa Rao v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, J.M. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7476
- Kapur Family Trust v. CIT, (B.R. Baskaran, A.M. and Narender Kumar Choudhry, J.M.), 2024 SCC OnLine ITAT 6786
- Karshni Alloys (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M. and Anubhav Sharma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7488
- Kesarwani Zarda Bhandar v. CIT, (Anadee Nath Misshra, A.M. and Subhash Malguria, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7449
- Ketan Himatlal Mehta v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, A.M. and Rahul Chaudhary, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7483
- Krishna Balram Foundation v. CIT, (Sunil Kumar Singh, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7496
- Lalit R. Jagawat v. CIT, (Sandeep Gosain, J.M. and Prabhash Shankar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7465
- Lintas Employees Holiday Assistance Trust v. Centralized Processing Centre, Income Tax Department, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M. and Omkareshwar Chidara, A.M.), 2024 SCC OnLine ITAT 6787
- *Lintas Employees Holiday Assistance Trust* v. *CIT*, (**Kavitha Rajagopal**, J.M. and Gagan Goyal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7500
- Lintas Employees Professional Development Trust v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, J.M. and Renu Jauhari, A.M.), 2024 SCC OnLine ITAT 6788
- Meera Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7501
- Mohd. Sajid Khan v. CIT, (George Mathan, J.M. and Rakesh Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7442
- Mohd. Tauqeer v. CIT, (Sunil Kumar Singh, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7493
- N. Sumathi Kumar v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and Amitabh Shukla, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7490
- Piprani Equipment (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7453

- Pritam Kumar v. CIT, (Sudhir Kumar, J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7474
- Rajendrakumar Raojibhai Patel v. CIT, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P.** and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7494
- Rameshbhai Prajapati v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7467
- Runi Impex v. CIT, (Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M. and Bijayananda Pruseth, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7456
- Samsung SDI India (P) Ltd. v. Assessment Unit, Income Tax Department, NFAC, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7497
- Sandeep Kaushik v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7468
- Sanjari Coop. Credit Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7478
- Sanjaybhai Shantilal Shah v. CIT, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar**, V.P. and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7484
- Shah Rakesh Bhikhabhai v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M. and Narendra Prasad Sinha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7454
- Shamsu Ul Zoha Jermain v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, J.M. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7473
- Shivashish Foundation Trust v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7446
- Shree Gayatri Cottex Engineers (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M. and Narendra Prasad Sinha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7445
- Shroff Tradelink (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7464
- Shushil Kumar Gautam v. CIT, (Sunil Kumar Singh, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7489
- Sitarama Rao Avva v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Madhusudan Sawdia, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7477
- Sriram Trust v. CIT, (K. Narasimha Chary, J.M.), 2024 SCC OnLine ITAT 6789
- SRS Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, V.P. and S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7495
- Umang Webtech (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7459
- *Unjha Taluka Coop. Sales Purchase Union Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and **Siddhartha Nautiyal**, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7455
- *Vinodbhai Chaturbhai Vankar* v. *CIT*, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and **Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.**), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 7448

#### National Company Law Tribunal [251]

9M Corpn. v. Bohra Pratisthan (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50436

- 9Planets Products (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50057
- 9Planets Products (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50058
- A & R Enterprise (P) Ltd. v. TGB Realcon (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52443
- A One Greenfield (P) Ltd. v. RSJ Developers (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49950
- A-One Agrifoods & Beverages (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52563
- A. Infrastructure Ltd. v. Macrotech Developers Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49949
- A.C. Goel Paper Distributing Co. (P) Ltd. v. Webtech Packaging (India) (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52544
- A.S. Leathers v. Sarthak Fibrotex (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51727
- A.S. Met Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. KLSR Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50942
- A.Y. Traders (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52625
- Aakash Educational Services (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52637
- Aar Kay Industries v. Jatalia Global Venture Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50944
- Aaradhana Realties Ltd., In re, (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50157
- Aaradhana Realties Ltd., In re, (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50159
- Aaradhana Realties Ltd., In re, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50158
- Aarti Industries Ltd. v. Kwality Chemical Industries (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51475
- Aarti Industries Ltd. v. Kwality Chemical Industries (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51476
- ABC India Ltd. v. Prabhakar Engineers (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51669
- Abdul Wajid PM v. P&G Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50590
- Abhilasha Agencies (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52571
- Abhimanyu Mittal v. Honeywell International (India) (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51916

- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51584
- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51585
- Abhishek Stock Broking Services (P) Ltd. v. Shree Ganesh Jewellery House Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51973
- Absolute Trade International Ltd. v. Orbit Electro Domestics (India) (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51730
- ACE Manufacturing Systems Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52670
- Achiever Infratech (P) Ltd. v. Banyantree Infradevelopers (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51685
- Acme Print O Pac v. EN Communication (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50653
- Acqiaint Engineers & Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Sri Panchajanya Power (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52010
- Acquqint Engineers & Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. M.S.M. Energy Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51868
- Adam Infra (India) Ltd. v. HC Jain Pipes Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51736
- Adecco India (P) Ltd. v. Aventura Components (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50848
- Adecco India (P) Ltd. v. Aventura Components (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50846
- Adecco India (P) Ltd. v. Aventura Components (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50847
- Adhunik Niryat Ispat Ltd. v. Surya Irrigation (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51226
- Adhunik Niryat Ispat Ltd. v. Surya Irrigation (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51225
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Delta Iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50547
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Delta Iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50548
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Siti Broadband Services (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52150
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Siti Jind Digital Media Communication (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52153
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Siti Jind Digital Media Communication (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52154
- Admitad Media (P) Ltd. v. Dhani Healthcare Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52228

- Adonis Electronics (P) Ltd. v. Monica Electronics Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50740
- Adonis Mobitrade (P) Ltd. v. Shop Cj Network (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50129
- Adsplay Internation v. Dhani Healthcare Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51188
- Advance Cargo Movers (India) (P) Ltd. v. SBS Transpole Logistics (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50227
- Advance Cargo Movers (India) (P) Ltd. v. SBS Transpole Logistics (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50228
- Advani (P) Ltd. v. Starlit Power Systems Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52243
- Advani (P) Ltd. v. Starlit Power Systems Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52244
- AECOM India (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52611
- Aeris Communications India (P) Ltd. v. Kshiv Ventures (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52123
- Aessen (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52663
- AFA Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52147
- AFA Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52148
- AFM Foods Ltd. v. Kumar Food Industries Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52230
- Agarwal Coal Corpn. Ltd. v. Shri Tradco Dessan (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50783
- Agarwal Fondries (P) Ltd. v. Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51676
- Agarwal Sponge & Energy (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52673
- Aglow Engineers v. Chinttpurni Engineering Works (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51457
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52432
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52433
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52434
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52435

- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52436
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and M.K. Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52430
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52431
- Ahmednagar Mechants Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Ujwal Electrical Stampings (P) Ltd., (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51170
- Ahuja Residency (P) Ltd. v. Primus Energy Solutions (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50529
- Air India Ltd. v. Las Cargo (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50937
- Air India Ltd. v. Las Cargo (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50939
- Air India Ltd. v. Sovika Aviation Services (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52044
- Aircastle (Ireland) Ltd. v. Spicejet Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50956
- Aircastle (Ireland) Ltd. v. Spicejet Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50958
- Aircastle (Ireland) Ltd. v. Spicejet Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50957
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. PME Power Solutions (India) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51422
- Airwill JKM Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Cadillac Infotech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50657
- Airwill JKM Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Cadillac Infotech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50658
- Ajay Dhawan v. D.S.G. Papers (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50901
- Ajay Hans v. Reliance Realty Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50122
- Ajay Makkar v. Genesis Infratech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51929
- Ajay Ravekar v. Advanced Fluorine Technologies, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51877
- Ajit Kaur Gill v. Raheja Developers Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, C.J. (Retd.) President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51624
- Ajit Shrivastava v. Gayatri Hospitality & Realcon Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51067
- AJS Impex (P) Ltd. v. Nyka Steels (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49945

- AJS Impex (P) Ltd. v. Nyka Steels (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49946
- Akarshan Multitrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50453
- AKD Vinimay (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52674
- Akita Exim (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52573
- Akshay R Padliya v. Panache Aluminium Extrusions (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51029
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. (P) Ltd. v. Monet Exports (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50216
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd., In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51505
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Abhijeet Made Nagpur Energy (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50197
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Abhijeet Madc Nagpur Energy (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50196
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Moser Baer India Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51506
- Alchemist Life Science Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52653
- Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52380
- Aliped India (P) Ltd. v. Bhagwati Products Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50677
- Allahabad Bank v. AGM Malls (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50264
- Allahabad Bank v. Jharkhand Mega Food Park (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50135
- Allahabad Bank v. Mahamaya Exports (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52155
- Allahabad Bank v. Runeecha Textiles Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51751
- Allahabad Bank v. Southern Batteries (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51412
- Alliance Broadband Services (P) Ltd. v. Manthan Broadband Services (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50400
- Alliance Broadband Services (P) Ltd. v. Manthan Broadband Services (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50401
- Allied Marine Spares (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51720

- Alloys & Metals (India) v. Hindustan Paper Corpn. Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51650
- Alloys & Metals (India) v. Hindustan Paper Corpn. Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51651
- Alok Kumar Murarka v. Gracious Communications (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52400
- Alstom Manufacturing India (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52580
- Aman Chhabra v. Mascot Soho Homes (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52473
- Aman Chhabra v. Mascot Soho Homes (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52471
- Aman Chhabra v. Mascot Soho Homes (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52472
- Amandeep Singh Bal v. Blue Coast Infrastructure Development (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51082
- Amanjyot Singh Gulati Personal Guarantor v. Allahabad Bank, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50904
- Amanjyot Singh Gulati Personal Guarantor v. Allahabad Bank, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50905
- Amar Remedies Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49991
- Amarendera Fiancial (P) Ltd. v. Cynosure Real Estates (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50639
- Ambala Central Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Naraingarh Sugar Mills Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50603
- Ambience Commercial Developers (P) Ltd. v. Jot Impex (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51305
- Ambience Commercial Developers (P) Ltd. v. Jot Impex (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51306
- Ambrane India (P) Ltd. v. MKMG Jewel Developers (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50863
- Ambrane India (P) Ltd. v. MP Promoters (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50927
- AMD Industries Ltd. v. VHV Beverages (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50419
- American Express Banking Corpn. v. Dhanvantari Millk Products (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50481
- American Express Banking Corpn. v. Fourth Dimension Solution Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50139
- American Express Banking Corpn. v. J.M.L. Marketings (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50705

- Amirsons Scaffolding (P) Ltd. v. Buildmet (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50336
- Amirsons Timbe v. Mihir Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50871
- Amirsons Timber v. Mihir Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50872
- Amit Arya v. Banyantree Developers (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50702
- Amit Chandrashekhar Poddar v. Sanjaykumar Ramgopal Taparia, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51234
- Amit Goel v. CMYK Printech Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49952
- Amit Goel v. CMYK Printech Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52453
- Amit Joshi v. Gayatri Infra Planners (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51372
- Amit Joshi v. Gayatri Infra Planners (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51373
- Amit Kansal v. RP Basmati Rice Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50724
- Amit Kumar Malik v. Kindle Developers (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51797
- Amit Kumar Malik v. Kindle Developers (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51799
- Amit Kumar Malik v. Kindle Developers (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Technical) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51798
- Amit Omprakash Chawla v. Grace Infraventures (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51301
- Amit Punjabi v. Gambs India (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52328
- Amit Sangal v. Kairav Anil Trivedi, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52500
- Amit Sangal v. Prince MFG Industries (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52499
- AMON Estates (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52594
- Amrit Corpn. Ltd. v. Marvel Realtors & Developers Ltd., (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50032
- Amritvani Exim (P) Ltd. v. Ajanta Offset & Packaging Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50330
- Anand Gupta v. Vardhman Realtech (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51097
- Anand Nair v. Ansal Housing Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50061

- Anand Rathi Global Finance Ltd. v. Premier Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50130
- Anannya Realtors (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52582
- Anannya Realtors (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52581
- Anant Overseas (P) Ltd. v. Rasandik Engineering Industries India Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50360
- Anbros Management Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52712
- Andhra Bank v. Kalpataru Steel Rolling Mills Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51953
- Anfaa Masbak (P) Ltd. v. BTI Tex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51105
- Anil Gupta v. Trishul Dream Homes Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50671
- Anil Hada v. Intergen Energy Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51191
- Anil Kaushal v. Logix Developers (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51715
- Anil Kaushal v. Logix Developers (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51714
- Anil Syal, In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51993
- Anish Niranjan Nanavaty v. Aayakad Subramanian Anantharaman, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51914
- Anita Nirula v. Piyush Shelters India (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51256
- Anitha Niranjan v. CMI Global India (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50625
- Anju Makhija v. Ireo Grace Realtech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51586
- Anjushree Enterprises v. C View Innovations (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52423
- Ankit Commotrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52610
- Ankur Enterprises v. Pantel Technologies (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52480
- Ankur Enterprises v. Pantel Technologies (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52478
- Anoop Kumar Joshi v. Spaza Towers (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51892

- Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd. v. Jaiganpati Infraprojects (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51654
- Anuj Bajpai v. Surendra Lodha, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51630
- Anuradha Jain, In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50698
- Anurag Dealcom (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52615
- Anurag Rajpal v. American Swan Lifestyle Co. (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50869
- Anushri Paper Pack (P) Ltd. v. India Denim Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51434
- Apar Industries Ltd. v. Artrna Multi Trading (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51688
- Aparvarga Trading Co. v. IKO Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50682
- APG Premium Homes (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52645
- Apollo Pipes Ltd. v. Kisan Mouldings Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50244
- Apra Enterprises v. Recipharm Pharm Services (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50409
- APRN Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Sahara India Medical Institute Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51635
- Aquarius Martime (P) Ltd. v. Synergy Fabrics (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50402
- Arcom Medical Devices (P) Ltd. v. B & A Health Care (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50810
- Ardee Hitech (P) Ltd. v. Bevcon Wayors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51844
- Argentium International (P) Ltd. v. UTM Engineering (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50842
- Arihant Products (P) Ltd. v. Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50962
- Arihant Traders v. Giesecke & Devrient India (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51328
- Arihant Trading Co. v. Good-Day Foods (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51640
- Arissan Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. Vipul Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50844
- Arissan Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. Vipul Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50845

- Arko Enterprises (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52706
- Arora Fibres Ltd. v. Cinevista Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51023
- Arti Kanoongo v. Shrinathji Business Ventures (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50382
- Artisan Spirits (P) Ltd. v. Indospirit Distribution Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50708
- Artsana India (P) Ltd. v. Vibgyor Retail (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51770
- Arun Kumar Goel v. Ankur Roller Flour Mills (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50699
- Arun Kumar Goel v. HI Tech Grain Processing (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50693
- Arun Kumar Goel v. HI Tech Grain Processing (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50694
- Arun Kumar Sinha v. Three C Homes (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51696
- Arun Kumar Sinha v. Three C Homes (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51695
- Arun Kumar Sinha v. Three C Homes (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51697
- Arun Kumar Sinha v. Three C Homes (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51698
- Arvensis Energy (P) Ltd. v. Lakshmi Transcon (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50558
- Aryan Structural Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Kyati Metals & Trading (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51262
- Arysta Life Science India Ltd. v. Coromandal Agrico (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50748
- As Air Systems (P) Ltd. v. Ireo Grace Realtech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50418
- AS Technosoft (P) Ltd. v. Hema Engineering Industries Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50251
- AS Technosoft (P) Ltd. v. Indianroots Shopping Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50250
- AS Technosoft (P) Ltd. v. Indianroots Shopping Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50249
- Asha Rani Jerath v. Ansal Crown Infrabuild (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52331
- Ashali Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. SBIPL Projects Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51001

- Ashish Goyal v. SNG Real Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51692
- Ashish Kapoor v. ALT Digital Media Entertainment Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52282
- Ashish Kumar v. Aadhar Infraholding Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51562
- Ashmit Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. Flexi Infotech (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50392
- Ashok Chand Srivastava v. Three C Properties (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51784
- Ashok Kumar Gakhar v. Rolta Defence Technology Systems (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51644
- Ashok Kumar Juneja v. Henna Crafts Overseas (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50560
- Ashoka Creation Ltd. v. Trafigura India (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52173
- Ashoksing L. Rajaput v. HBN Foods Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50220
- Ashtech (India) (P) Ltd. v. TRN Energy (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52130
- Ashutosh Goyal v. Malwa Industries Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50445
- Asian Granito India Ltd. v. City Pride Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51152
- Asit C. Mehta Investment Intermediates Ltd. v. Brajesh Construction (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51462
- Asit C. Mehta of Investment Intermediaties Ltd. v. Brajesh Construction (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51463
- Ask Property Investment Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Tridhaatu Asset Holdings LLP, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50199
- Ask Property Investment Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Tridhaatu Asset Holdings LLP, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50200
- Ask Property Investment Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Tridhaatu Realty & Infra (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50175
- ASM (India) Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52626
- ASM (India) Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52627
- ASM (India) Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52628

- ASR Logistics India (P) Ltd. v. Leo Creations (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51046
- ASR Logistics India (P) Ltd. v. Leo Creations (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51047
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Barracks Retail India (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51027
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 50769
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Lalita Shyamkant Pandit, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51332
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Mudhai Dairy (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 49940
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Shivaji Cane Processors Ltd., (Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52525
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Shivajirao Yashwantrao Naik, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51324
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Shyamkant Sitaram Pandit, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51424
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Warden Surgical Co. (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 52247
- Assam Bengal Carriers Ltd. v. Mahendra Investment Advisors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51778
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51145
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51149
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51146
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51148
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 51147

#### **Securities and Exchange Board of India** [36]

- Abhishek (Investment Adviser), In re, (Shashi Kumar Valsakumar, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 606
- Alexander Stamps & Coin Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 102
- Aliens Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Shashi Kumar Valsakumar, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 608
- Amit Kumar Gupta, In re, (N. Hariharan, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 614

- Aryaman Financial Services Ltd., In re, (Shashi Kumar Valsakumar, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 609
- Bambino Agro Industries Ltd., In re, (Ananth Narayan G., Whole Time Member and Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 39
- Best Agrolife Ltd., In re, (Barnali Mukherjee, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 93
- Bosch Ltd., In re, (Kamlesh C. Varshney, Whole Time Member and Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 36
- Capital Grow Financial Services, In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 613
- Co. Aadhaar Venture India Ltd., In re, (Shashi Kumar Valsakumar, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 95
- Dinesh Kumar Jindal, In re, (Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 260
- Econo Trade (India) Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 612
- Eureka Stock & Share Broking Services Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 96
- Fyers Securities (P) Ltd., In re, (N. Hariharan, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 97 Gurukul Enclave (P) Ltd., In re, (Yogita Jadhav, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 605
- Healthy Investments Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 610
- India Steel Works Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 611
   Inditalia Refcon Ltd., In re, (Amar Navlani, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 98
   Kajal Ilesh Savla, In re, (Soma Majumder, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 35
   Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Ltd., In re, (N. Hariharan, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 615
- National Spot Exchange Ltd., In re, (Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 257
- National Spot Exchange Ltd., In re, (Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 259
- National Spot Exchange Ltd., In re, (Ananth Narayan G., Whole Time Member), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 258
- Nutricircle Ltd., In re, (Barnali Mukherjee, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 94
   Perfect-Octave Media Projects Ltd., In re, (Ashwani Bhatia, Whole Time Member), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 51
- Radico Khaitan Ltd., In re, (Shashi Kumar Valsakumar, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 92
- Sapan Srivastava v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 209
- Sapan Srivastava v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 210
- Shail Agarwal, In re, (N. Hariharan, Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 99

Sounder v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 212

Steel City Securities Ltd., In re, (N. Hariharan, Chief General Manager and Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 100

Steel City Securities Ltd., In re, (N. Hariharan, Chief General Manager and Adjudicating Officer), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 101

Sunita Shivhare v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2022 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 521 Tamilnad Mercantile Bank, In re, (Santosh Kumar Sharma, Adjudicating Officer), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 607

Upasana Gohain v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2024 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 211

Venkatesh K.S. v. CPIO, (B. Rajendran, Appellate Authority), 2023 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 234

#### **Dubai International Financial Centre Courts** [3]

Korek Telecom Co. LLC v. Iraq Telecom Ltd., (H.E. Ali Al Madhani, C.J. and H.E. Robert French and H.E. Michael Black KC, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CA) 2

Negrete v. Nazli, (H.E. Sapna Jhangiani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(SCT) 1

SBI v. NMC Healthcare LLC, (Wayne Martin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CFI) 26

#### Central Acts [2]

Mines (Amendment) Act, 1959

Factories (Amendment) Act, 1976

#### Central Rules [4]

Central Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Amendment Rules, 1988

Central Civil Services (Conduct) Amendment Rules, 1992

Central Civil Services (Conduct) Amendment Rules, 2005

Central Civil Services (Conduct) Amendment Rules, 1996

#### **Central Notifications** [4]

Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 821

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. 11013/20/91-Estt.(A)

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 367

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. 11013/7/2005-Estt.(A)

#### State Rules [10]

Karnataka Goods and Services Tax (Eleventh Amendment) Rules, 2018

Karnataka Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2018

Manipur Judicial Service (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2013

Manipur Judicial Service Rules, 2005

Manipur Judicial Service (Eight Amendment) Rules, 2019

Manipur Judicial Service (Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2018

Manipur Judicial Service (Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Punjab Civil Services (General and Common Conditions of Service) (Amendment) Rules, 2017

Punjab Civil Services (General and Common Conditions of Service) Rules, 1994 (1)

Punjab Financial Commissioners' Secretariat (Group B) Service Rules, 2018

# To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - <a href="https://t.me/scconline">https://t.me/scconline</a>

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











